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From: Straatemeier.RolfR[NR]

To: Strategy & Performance Office Deputy Commissioner (Regional Operations)

& Straatemeier.RolfR[NR]; Schafferius.BrettW[NR]; James.PaulK[NR]; Condon.MichaelJ[OSC];
Marsh.GeoffreyS[NR]; Correspondence.FND

Subject: 4.00 pm Update on Aurukun

Date: Tuesday, 29 December 2015 15:50:18

Attachments: image001.jpg

Deputy

Update on Aurukun as at 4.00 p.m. on 29 December, 2015

e Fifteen offenders have now been arrested and are held in the Aurukun
Watchhouse. é

2
At least two of these prisoners are considered to be pi enders for
the offences committed overnight.

e Local Criminal Investigation Branch officers ar
offenders. Due to the complexity of having
incidents, with varying responses by the

igate a of

, it will s%om e time

before charges are confirmed. Itis ar& that Q@ | be
preferred overnight in time for Auru rthouse ked via video
link to Cairns at 8.30 a.m. on 30 e&er é

e ltis expected that bail WI|| b osed for a% of the offenders

currently held in custody will be %n out tomorrow after court.
shlftt

e All staff are work Ifare issues have been

assi

identified.
° Inspect% b 4 x d 4 x CIB officers have arrived via

?%ers areexpected to arrive about 1700hrs.
bneﬂng@enned for 7.00 a.m. on 30 December, unless a further
able in ccurs

Paul James
Inspector

Cape Patrol Group
Ph — 40 90 6009

From: Straatemeier.RolfR[NR]

Sent: Tuesday, 29 December 2015 11:56 AM

To: Strategy & Performance Office Deputy Commissioner (Regional Operations) <DCSP-D-
Strategy&PerformanceOfficeDepCommRegOps@ QPS>

Cc: Schafferius.BrettW[NR] <Schafferius.BrettW @ police.qld.gov.au>; Condon.Michaell[OSC]
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<Condon.Michaell@police.qld.gov.au>; Marsh.GeoffreyS[NR]
<Marsh.GeoffreyS@police.gld.gov.au>; James.PaulK[NR] <James.PaulK@police.qld.gov.au>;
Straatemeier.RolfR[NR] <Straatemeier.RolfR@police.qld.gov.au>; Correspondence.FND

<Correspondence.FND@police.gld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Update on Aurukun

Deputy

Update at 12.00 p.m. on 29 December 2015

¢ Nine offenders currently have been arrested and are held in t urukun
Watchhouse.

L 2
e Offences identified are offenders wanted on return to &warrants,
break and enter offences and wilful damage offence§. charge ve
been laid as yet.

e Local CIB officers are interviewing offender. 6

e Since 8.00 a.m. there have been n%&gf arme ntation in the

community. @
e The two officers who have f; 'kurukur@'ﬂem have advised they
wish for their family to remai own.

rs for Coufic

s ¢§~\p <\

po hastbeen'Spoken to by Inspector James. He is supportive of
olice actions \Q :
Qeditional% should arrive in Aurukun by 4.00 p.m. today.

e Next briefing will be sent through at 4.00 p.m.

e The non-Indigenq gone back to their homes.

e Council has been flown out of

Rolf Straatemeier
Acting District Officer
Far North District

Briefing regarding Aurukun

Background
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At about 10pm on 28 December 2015 police officers in the Aurukun PLO

vehicle were travelling on Kang Kang Rd, Aurukun, when the vehicle was
attacked and struck numerous times with a machete.

¢ A number of street fights ensued between Aurukun families from the Top
End and from the Bottom End along Kang Kang Rd.

e During this time houses occupied by Council Staff were targeted and as a
result police and Council Security evacuated ten people to the police

compound
e Offenders have broken into the General Store and are bel Qave
stolen a large quantity of goods.

e Offenders have also stolen two vehicles from th % Depot. of
those vehicles has been recovered — it is beli o have be in an
remains

attempt to ram open the Post Office roller dc& he other@

outstanding. O @

e The main issue for police was XD ﬁ ith the large
crowd due to projectiles being thr »which pears and pieces of
steel. The hours of darknes ra ated th n.

¢ No police have been | ﬁ unkn if any member of the community
has suffered an inju

There was no i toward %ce station and compound.

busi recinct to séedre the store and Council offices. If they locate
mpt to take them into custody.

On the Qﬂgof ZSQ% 2015, police have deployed to the
|

ector James is that alcohol did not play a significant

e There is a need to arrest and identify the main offenders. It is considered

that once these offenders are in custody, this will assist to alleviate the
situation.

Proposed Response

e 12 PSRT and one Dog Squad will be flown into Aurukun today. They will
be self-sufficient for a minimum of 48 hours.

e Four additional CIB will be flown in this afternoon along with Acting
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Inspector Erin Shawcross, the current officer in charge of Yarrabah Station
to assist Inspector James on the ground in Aurukun.

e ltis planned to take the main offenders into custody as soon as possible.
PSRT and Investigators will be utilised to accomplish this.

e Additional vehicles to be sourced from Councils

Welfare Issues

¢ No injuries have been reported by our officers. Q

e Ten non-Indigenous employees of th C@&stayed e police
station or the OIC’s residence overnig y will b% ack to their
homes today to assess whether g@ have b@ maged.

e The welfare of all staff is beit monttored. Q~

*

° \ ses theéw overnment staff in Aurukun are in the

aloyed by QHEALTH have not been targeted.
n the community. Police will maintain contact
‘ , CEO of Cape York Health Service has been

Q‘hessa Qen left for Mrs Helena Wright of Department Prime
inister a binet to contact the Acting AC to be briefed.

Other

Other Government Agenci

e [tis unknown whether Mayor, Derek Walpo is in the community. All steps
are being taken to locate him.

¢ Any offenders who are arrested, will appear via video link and likely be
remanded in custody. They will be flown out to Cairns Watchhouse.

e An update will be provided at midday on 29 December, 2015.
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Rolf Straatemeier APM
A/Chief Superintendent
District Officer

Far North District
Queensland Police Service
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Phone
Mobile

Fax +

Postal

+61 7 4040 4980

Schdpd(
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From: Straatemeier.RolfR[NR]

To: Strategy & Performance Office De) Commissioner (Regional Operations.

Cc: Fleming.Peter][OSC]; Condon.Michaell[OSC]; Schafferius.BrettW[NR]; Marsh.GeoffreyS[NR];
James.PaulK[NR]; Correspondence.FND; Shawcross.ErinP[NR]

Subject: 7.00 am Update on Aurukun

Date: Wednesday, 30 December 2015 06:59:29

Attachments: image001.jpg

Deputy

Update at Aurukun as at 7.00 am on 30 December 2015

e |t has been a quiet night in Aurukun with no calls for service after 10p@m. There
were a couple of minor disturbances prior to that. 6

e Additional staff comprising of SERT and PSRT will commenc%;lrst shift today .
arges. 0 r@elate

e There are currently eleven offenders in custody on

mainly to warrants and property offences. All off ill be a in the
Cairns Magistrates Court via video link this moeni his incl f the seven
core group of offenders. \@

e Bail will objected to for all eleven o Qand i d they will be flown
out of the community later tod

e Police are currently atL Iocate offenders this morning.

e Thereareno wel

e The Aur \IS ike n today, 10 am to 2 pm. This will assist in
bring% ome no @ tothe town.

° briefing is pla for 4.00 pm today.

o

Update on Aurukun as at 4.00 p.m. on 29 December, 2015

Depu

e Fifteen offenders have now been arrested and are held in the Aurukun
Watchhouse.

e At least two of these prisoners are considered to be primary offenders for
the offences committed overnight.

e Local Criminal Investigation Branch officers are currently interviewing all
offenders. Due to the complexity of having to investigate a number of
incidents, with varying responses by the offenders, it will still be some time
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before charges are confirmed. It is anticipated that charges will be
preferred overnight in time for Aurukun Courthouse to be linked via video
link to Cairns at 8.30 a.m. on 30 December.

e |tis expected that bail will be opposed for a number of the offenders
currently held in custody and they will be flown out tomorrow after court.

e All staff are working a 12hr shift today. No welfare issues have been
identified.

e Inspector Shawcross, 4 x SERT and 4 x CIB officers have arrived via

QGAIr aircraft to assist. Q
+ O

e PSRT officers are expected to arrive about 1700hrs.

e Next briefing is planned for 7.00 a.m. on 30 Decem@; ess a f@er

notable incident occurs. @

Paul James KO \
Inspector Q @
Cape Patrol Group \ Q~

Ph — 40 90 6009

From: Straatemeier.RolfR[NR] \ %
Sent: Tuesday, 29 December&e AM O

To: Strategy & Performance Qffice Dept'ty Comfnissianer (Regional Operations) <DCSP-D-

au>; Condon.Michaell[OSC]

coVad>; James.PaulK[NR] <James.PaulK@police.qld.gov.au>;
P.RolfR@police.gld.gov.au>; Correspondence.FND

Deputy

Update at 12.00 p.m. on 29 December 2015

¢ Nine offenders currently have been arrested and are held in the Aurukun
Watchhouse.

e Offences identified are offenders wanted on return to prison warrants,
break and enter offences and wilful damage offences. No charges have
been laid as yet.

e | ocal CIB officers are interviewing offenders.
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Since 8.00 a.m. there have been no reports of armed confrontation in the
community.

e The two officers who have family in Aurukun with them have advised they
wish for their family to remain in town.

e The non-Indigenous workers for Council have gone back to their homes.

The wife of one of these employees of the Council has been flown out of
the community, paid for by Council.

e The clinic is still operating. Q

e Mayor Walpo has been spoken to by Inspector Jame ’I\ pportive of
the police actions taken. \

Additional police should arrive in Aurukun by 4. “today. @

Next briefing will be sent through at 4.00 E:& @
Rolf Straatemeier QK @\
Acting District Officer \ Q~

Far North District \O *
N O
Briefing regarding.m@? @

*

Background Q~\ g\\

t #0pm o228 ember 2015 police officers in the Aurukun PLO
le were trav on Kang Kang Rd, Aurukun, when the vehicle was

ked and@ umerous times with a machete.
A number@

reet fights ensued between Aurukun families from the Top
End and from the Bottom End along Kang Kang Rd.

¢ During this time houses occupied by Council Staff were targeted and as a

result police and Council Security evacuated ten people to the police
compound.

e Offenders have broken into the General Store and are believed to have
stolen a large quantity of goods.

e Offenders have also stolen two vehicles from the Council Depot. One of
those vehicles has been recovered — it is believed to have been used in an
attempt to ram open the Post Office roller door. The other vehicle remains
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outstanding.

The main issue for police was not being able to engage with the large

crowd due to projectiles being thrown, which included spears and pieces of
steel. The hours of darkness aggravated the situation.

¢ No police have been injured. It is unknown if any member of the community
has suffered an injury.

e There was no hostility towards the police station and compound.

e On the morning of 29 December, 2015, police have deployedfto the

business precinct to secure the store and Council offices. locate
any suspects they will attempt to take them into custo \

e Information from Inspector James is that alcohol i@play a si@ant
part in the tensions. 6
&o enders

e There is a need to arrest and identify the @onsidered
that once these offenders are in custo ,@will as 's@ eviate the
situation. Q Q\

Proposed Response \\ *

e 12 PSRT and on quad Wi n into Aurukun today. They will
be self-sufﬁcien ininlurQ ours.
e Foura 1B VQ% in this afternoon along with Acting
m

Inspéc Shawc , the current officer in charge of Yarrabah Station

tq pecto§e on the ground in Aurukun.
kalanned @ he main offenders into custody as soon as possible.

T an igators will be utilised to accomplish this.

e Additional vehicles to be sourced from Councils

Welfare Issues

¢ No injuries have been reported by our officers.
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e Ten non-Indigenous employees of the Council stayed at either the police
station or the OIC’s residence overnight. They will be taken back to their
homes today to assess whether the homes have been damaged.

e The welfare of all staff is being monitored.

Other Government Agencies

clinic and these persons employed by QHEALTH have not be eted.

They are likely to remain in the community. Police will mpai tact
with the clinic. Seh4p4(8) , CEO of Cape York HeK ce has been

briefed by AC.

e Inspector James advises the only Government staff in Aurukun :re in the

e A message has been left for Mrs Helena Wrig partme

Minister and Cabinet to contact the Acting brlefed
Other &

e [tis unknown whether Mayor, De Ipo mmunlty All steps
are being taken to locate hinb

e Any offenders who arg,arre d will via video link and likely be
remanded in custz\Q y will be flown butto Cairns Watchhouse.

ided 9t on 29 December, 2015.

e An update Wd@

nsland Police Service
7 4040 4980

Mobile ‘Sch4p4(6 :
Fax + 61'944(032 1856
Postal PO Box 1126, Mareeba, Queensland 4880, Australia
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QUEENSLAND POLICE SERVICE DOC Ref: 15/ 145 134:$

File Ref: CCC RCI 15-

Requested by:

MINISTER FOR POLICE, FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES and
MINISTER FOR CORRECTIVE SERVICES

[] Submission for Approval [] Briefing Note for Information
[C] Information for Minister's Speech [0 Joint Media Release
[] Locality Brief [C] Function Checklist
CRITICAL [] URGENT [] b4 INE []
MINISTER’S DUE DATE MINISTER’S APPR §QUIRED BY

SUBJECT: K @:D
COMMUNITY UNREST AND THE DEATH OF A MAIK ON |N\.@UN

RECOMMENDATION: Q @
S &

That the Minister notes the content of th @ note.

ﬁa / BUPPORTED : @APPROVEDI NOT APPROVED
2

The Hon. Jo-Ann Miller MP
Opera Minister for Police, Fire and Emergency Services and
Minister for Corrective Services

/ 15

MINISTER’S COMMENTS:

Commissioner

251/[115
COMMENTS: /
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DOC Ref: 15/

File Ref: CCC RCI 15-

MINISTERIAL BRIEFING NOTE / APPROVAL

SUBJECT: COMMUNITY UNREST AND THE DEATH OF A MALE PERSON IN AURUKUN.

PURPOSE:

| To provide information on the death of a male person in Aurukun and continuing community
unrest.

BACKGROUND:

2 There is historical and continuing conflict between the-an families in
Aurukun. Tension has escalated in the community in recent we the death (suicide
of rom the SCHAPABIIIN N family and information t of the ﬂ

family had purchased a shotgun. Since being made aware o
investigations to locate the firearm with negative results to d

irearm, pc&have made
3. On the evening of Saturday 21 November 2015,
throughout the community. The sequence of evéfts

ber of dis@nces occurred
that s embers of the
SERApAEIIIN family were armed with the fire n@ tended rgsi s occupied by the
Sehdpd family. A number of shots were discharg g this tilge ing one where pellets
have struck a police vehicle. No community ror ofﬂ@ urt, however the police

vehicle has received minor damage.

4. In retaliation to the discharging of the_fireafn, som rs of the -family, using
vehicles, chased the were on foot.

ISSUES: .

©
5 At the time of the df§{u here *police officers based in Aurukun.
6. On Sunday efmber 2? itional police were deployed to Aurukun including the

Inspector, ol Group,'détectives, Cairns Tactical Crime Squad (TCS), Scientific and
eForensidCrash%nit and Dog Squad.

Command Cé @ nas been established in Cairns to support the deployment.
ation to dg{e Nas identified suspects and offences.

dfiver of the%e has been identified and has been placed under arrest and is in
custody. Another ¥fale person who fired the shotgun on Saturday night has also been
arrested this morning and is in custody.

10.  While the mood of the community settled overnight, tensions remain as the weapon remains
outstanding. Police are continuing to negotiate the surrender of the weapon.

11.  This morning, a number of residents have made their way to outside the police station due to
concerns of conflict between the families. . The group is not threatening police. There have
also been a number of verbal disputes between the families. At this time police have not
identified any threatening behaviour towards other government employees.

12.  Liaison has continued with stakeholders in the community including the Mayor, CEO of the
Council and government agencies. Council has opened today.

13.  The situation remains dynamic and there are a number of trigger points occurring over the
coming days which may inflame family tensions. These include the return of the body of the
deceased-and the removal of the body of the male killed on Saturday evening.

UNCLASSIFIED
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DOC Ref: 15/

File Ref: CCC RCI 15-

RECOMMENDATION/S:

14. It is recommended the Minister note the contents of this briefing.

P G TAYLOR Contact Officer:

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER Name A/Chief Supt Brett Schafferi
NORTHERN REGION Position Title, District Officer, Far

Telephone: (07) 404054916 dg$

Date: 23 November 2015 2

UNCLASSIFIED
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From: Straatemeier.RolfR[NR]

To: Strategy & Performance Office De) Commissioner (Regional Operations

Cc: Vanderbyl.MatthewP[HQ]; Schafferius.BrettW[NR]; Marsh.GeoffreyS[NR]; Correspondence.FND;
Straatemeier.RolfR[NR]; James.PaulK[NR]

Subject: AURUKUN OVERNIGHT

Date: Sunday, 20 December 2015 06:21:11

Deputy

Update as at 0600 hrs 20 December 2015 from the Cape Patrol Group Inspector

Rolf Straatemeier

Acting District Officer

Far North District :Q
Nil calls for service during the shift. \'

Nil intoxicated persons sighted. @

Extensive patrols around all busines @& schoo alth clinic
with nil issues. SK

There was a minor disturbance a Q\n p but nil subsequent
activity or street disturbance elt er fami

Full AMP coverage o@n es throughout the shift.

Nil vehicle interc nbye lther

Unless curs& date will be by 0700 hrs tomorrow.

6Q

S &
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From: Newton.Rhys[NR]
To: Strategy & Performance Office Deputy Commissioner (Regional Operations)
€& Schafferius.BrettW[NR]; Correspondence.FND; Marsh.GeoffreyS[NR]
Subject: Aurukun update
Date: Monday, 4 January 2016 13:11:14
Attachments: image001.png

Deputy Commissioner
(REGIONAL OPERATIONS)

In response to your request for update on situation at Aurukun.

Far North District advise the following:

O

The community remains quiet with reduced calls for sewic% d to the

previous conflict
Fifty offenders have been arrested on ninety-five ch %enty-f ese
offenders were remanded in custody to appear i irns Magistra rt on

22/1/16. Far North District will monitor and pr the possibi remanded
prisoners being granted bail and returnin @

X kun Co :
A total of seventeen QPS membe r@b in the or@\l/. They are
S Cl

providing enhances police service a enc
Management Plan (AMP) enfo ent includingafriving aircraft baggage and

motor vehicle search. \

Far North District will ina mlnlmﬁ th of fourteen officers at

Aurukun until end of'\Eebruary 2016 with service delivery and increase
omrmunity A

Two sta

AMP enforcer;ne
liquorente Aurukun point of sale. The Weipa Liquor Accord is
functienifigiand will be engaged to encourage industry based

week. Far North District continues to work with other

commu
Departments orts in addressing chronic alcoholism, mental health,
employment, education and community capacity building challenges at Aurukun.

The DJAG mediator (Phil Venables) returns to the community on Wednesday
morning. The OIC Aurukun will be meeting with community representatives and
stakeholders to progress mediation between the groups Assisted by the Far
North District Cross cultural Unit as required.

Minister Scullion is intending to visit Aurukun next week. His itinerary is not
finalised at this stage.
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e There are no internal welfare issues and repairs to damaged service vehicles at
Aurukun is being progressed.

Rhys Newton

Acting Chief Superintendent
District Officer

FAR NORTH DISTRICT

From: Pukallus.TroyW[HQ]

Sent: Monday, 4 January 2016 7:38 AM Q
To: Newton.Rhys[NR] <Newton.Rhys@police.gld.gov.au>; Marsh.Geoffre‘S[Vb

<Marsh.GeoffreyS@police.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Strategy & Performance Office Deputy Commissioner (Regional O N <DCSP-D-
Strategy&PerformanceOfficeDepCommRegOps@ QPS> % @

Subject: Aurukun update @

Good morning (and Happy New Year) Gents, é @

| have received a request from the CoP’s office - C &ioner Stew @meeting with DG
Clare O’Conner (DATSIP) first up tomorrow m% missioner is adequately
briefed prior to the meeting, an update on Aurukd® is reque te.be forwarded through to this

office by 2pm today, please.

Just dot points as per previous br@sufﬁce @Iease include current QPS
resources in place and any p@ ons). @
Thanks .\q ’\A

Troy

; 07 3364 8115 : | & 0733648161
)Schdpd(e)
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From: Hudson.JaneA[NR] on behalf of Correspondence.FND
To: Strategy & Performance Office De) Commissioner (Regional Operations
Cc: Schafferius.BrettW[NR]; Straatemeier.RolfR[NR]
Subject: RE: Aurukun Station staffing numbers - FND Response
Date: Monday, 23 November 2015 09:57:00
Attachments: image002.png
image003.jpg
Hi DC(RO)

For your information.

Aurukun Station
Actual staffing strength:
Current Staffing Strength: .

\

Current staffing on the ground now as of the recent incident:

Deployment breakdown includes the following:
e 1 xlInspector
e 10xTCS

e 7xCIB (Includes 2 x CNS, 3 x Weip&éﬂyin Sq®\

e 1 xDog Squad
e 2 x Coen Uniform Officers O
e 1xAIS \

e 1xS0OCO

e 1 x Scientific Q\
@

Kind re
Ml
Q:ned (o] Q

Jane Ftudsen | Sergeant —Support Officer (Administration) — Far North District | Queensland Police Service |
Located: Level 1, 17-19 Sheridan Street, CAIRNS CITY | Postal: P.0. Box 7419 CEIRNS QLD 48170

7= 07 40404913 | = 07 4031 5146 | =D Hudson.JaneA@police.qld.gov.au

From: Pukallus.TroyW[HQ]

Sent: Monday, 23 November 2015 9:14 AM

To: Correspondence.FND <Correspondence.FND@police.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Strategy & Performance Office Deputy Commissioner (Regional Operations) <DCSP-D-
Strategy&PerformanceOfficeDepCommRegOps@QPS>

Subject: FW: Aurukun Station staffing numbers
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As discussed

Regards,
Troy
Troy Pukallus
Senior Sergeant
Office of the Deputy Commissioner
Regional Operations
BZPukallus.TroyW @police.gld.gov.au
7 0733648115 | & 073364 8161
) Sch4p4(6) Q
O
From: Collins.StephenJ[HQ] \
Sent: Monday, 23 November 2015 9:11 AM
To: Strategy & Performance Office Deputy Commissioner (Regio tions) <D, @
Strategy&PerformanceOfficeDepCommRegOps@QPS> & 6
Cc: Duncan.JulieA[OCC] <Duncan.lulieA@ police.gld.go rategy and Pe ce Officer
PerformaceD >

Deputy Commissioner (Specialist Operations) <Stratégya
Subject: FW: Aurukun Station staffing numbers Q

Gents \

Over to you. This one was meant for @ *

Steve Collins . § ® A®
Inspector, Strateg Pexr nce \

Office of the D ommissio &Iist Operations
Level 7, Poli Roma Stre

BRISBANE D 0

X: 364 8113

From: Duncan.JulieA[OCC]

Sent: Monday, 23 November 2015 9:06 AM

To: Strategy and Performance Officer Deputy Commissioner (Specialist Operations)
Cc: Jackson.MarkJ[HQ]

Subject: Aurukun Station staffing numbers

<

Good morning,
Premier has requested the following staffing numbers as soon as possible for Aurukun Station.

What is the ‘Station’ strength compared to the ‘Deployed strength’ as of today?
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Thank you.

Regards
Julie Duncan| Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of the Minister for Police, Fire and Emergency Services and Minister for Corrective Services

Ph: (07) 3035 8317 Mob &gl ) | Email: Ministerialliaison.Officer@police.qld.gov.au
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5XTCS flying in Monday 28" i \,0

~ as follows: ,

LUSCOMBE & ORR with SONTE, ) at Lat Laura trying

is Iocatlon to:

of TCS listed %
equest urther g as unrest continues. PSR
re@ZBAKKE

RE: Aurukun



RTI1/20830 RTI Page 21

Stevens.MattD[NR]

.. M DT e S —— e ——
Stevens.MattD[NR]
Thursday, 31 December 2015 05:58
Bakker.MarkL[NR]
Goan.KevinJ[NR]
RE: Aurukun

VIK.

3 the 'ingredients' of the these deployments I truly appreciate that they only thir@ar' fr

your results. *

ffort, enthusiasm and continued reputation of our team is very pleasin \
i up to all of our members from me and on behalf of the Commission%&;

in, @
rens K

1119 O

1 | Crime Squad & @
n District \
17170 \ @

17101
s.Mattd@police.qld.gov.au

. | Message----- \ *
er.MarkL[NR] 0
iesday, 30 December 2015
.MattD[NR] <Stevens.Ma

rukun Q \
rom C i down v ppy with our work here. Although the Commissioner kept
en itely correcti ice.

It ster for a lane for transporting us and equipment, and or twelve more full
\urukun. He asked s d him, appeared open to it.
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Provided security for the bank, store, prisoner escorts to airfield and court.

Cheers

Mark Bakker
Senior Constable
FND TCS

Sent from my iPad
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Details

S S N

Station to provide a policlng response within the community and also to provide
robust and flexible intelligence driven enforcement focus on AMP nce
within Aurukun Division.

ncluded summary:

O
inted: 14/07/2017 06:01 by 4009119 \\

vity log entries:

ociated tasks:

&

\0« &

T1600006608 / For your attention / Closed / 0%016 13: 658 MCGARRY, M. /
#4021903 NORRISS, S. / High / Urgent ework Require®QP 1501740259 Operation ((
Order Offences) [2101] @26/11/201 BURB - AURUKUN, AURUKUN, QLD Austr:
4892 (Patrol group: CAPE, Court |st/ OOKT egion: NORTHERN, District: FA
NORTH, Division: AURUKUN Stats area: 3501002 at (Pls validate charge)

T1600852346 / Init rpt / Clo 016 09 6 DALRYMPLE, T. / #4030626

QP1501740259 Operwo rder Offen 101] @26/11/2015 13:40 (SUBURSB -

AURUKUN, AURU

trol group: CAPE, Court Dist./Div.

DALRYMPLE, T./Low / QP: estigative T; ow Initial Report Task and Start Poini

COOKTOWN. Red
350100250)) ora
complete.>>

-inked event/ QP1

traha 3
THER AR NORTH, D|V|S|on AURUKUN, Stats area:;
nter detalls from wnthm this task. Screen Occurrence H

s
5

5730 / Operation (Good Order Offences) [2101] / 24/05/2016 15:13 /

20160524 15:13:00:000

fli
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Linked event / QP1600234163 / Police Use of Force - Human [1704] / 08/02/2016 24.11 /
20160208 21:11:17:810 Q
Linked event / QP 1600221441 / Robbery, armed [0611] / 06/02/2016 16:35/ @
16:35:00:000

Linked event / QP1600221935 / Type 1a(i) Dangerous operation of a ve
17:00 /20160206 17:00:00:000 / 2014 /
Interception: Stolen Vehicle ; Vehicle Impoundment Indicator: Not
Linked event / QP1600212129 / Possession/use of dangerous er weap
05/02/2016 09:41 / 20160205 09:41:06:743
Linked event / QP1600171117 / Possession/use of dange le (other v% 1110].
29/01/2016 07:19 /20160129 07:19:01:107

Linked event / QP1600167481 / Motor vehicle - ste
28/01/2016 12:37 / 20160128 12:37:32:497 / 201
Reason for Interception: Stolen Vehicle ; Veh\

16] / 06/02/2
/ QLD; SO

Deflation Device - Non pursuit deployment ***
Linked event / QP1600156217 / Resist ar|
17:57 /20160126 17.57:56:943
Linked event / QP1600146394 / T : i ensed [1481] / 25/01/2016 01:29
20160125 01:29:33:403 / 1990
Interception: License Check 4 Vehi

incite, hinder, lice [1301] / 26/01/20

consumption, smoklng.of afdagge 4/01/2016 16 58 /20160124 16:58:09: f
Linked event/QP1 600 91 actrinfad B RAS

1721 fpelpaNypregistered + uninsured [1480] / 23/01/2016 01:3¢
/12009 /3 QLD; Reasor

Check Sympoundment Indicator: Not impounded;
estricted area - possession of liquor [1648] / 22/01/2016 21

/ Drug - Possess things for use, or used in the administration,
angerous drug [1017] / 22/01/2016 18:04 / 20160122 18:04:41:1

859 / Restricted area - possession of li [1648] / 22/01/2016 05
12001/ QLD; Licensed premis

inlenAwam

RTI Page 28
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Bus/coach / 2004 /SCHABAEINFININEINNIINIEEE Ly,
Linked event / QP1501923798 / Enter with intent, other premises, with breaking [@
1/

27/12/2015 06:35 / 20151227 06:35:34.:097
. Linked event / QP1501915640 / Enter with intent, other premises, with brgaki

25/12/2015 10:36 / 20151225 10:36:30:000 / Dual cab / 2008 / Green /
533TMO / QLD; Car/Dual cab /
***ADDENDUM 30.12.2015: STEALING OFFENCES UPGRADED T
ATTEMPTED UUMV ADDED***
Linked event / QP1501927655 / Rape [0311] / 27/12/2015 19:494#20
Linked event / QP1501926115 / Wilful damae not elsewhepe @lassified) [1204]/27/12/201:
12:22 /20151227 12:22:31:000 /2013 QLD
Linked event / QP1501925585 / Wilful damage (not glse @ Classified) &.*‘ M27/12/201!
11:45 /20151227 11:45:20:000
Linked event / QP1501898144 / Type 2b Driving whileg Uhlicensed 48 12/2015 10:4€
20151222 10:46:52:760 / y"QLD; Reason for
Interception: License Check ; Vehicle Impoundmagt thdicatos” Ng t appticable;
Linked event / QP1501867529 / Type 2b Pfiving whilst unlicenged [1481] / 16/12/2015 21:1€
20151216 21:16:00:000 / 1998 / g QLD; Reason for
Interception: License Check ; Vehicle | Aol or: Not impounded;
Linked event / QP1501867324 / Réstricted area - pg€Sessiop of liauor [16481/ 16/12/2015 1:
20151216 18:45:24:000 / 20Q0 / QLD;
Linked event / QP150180302 o‘:?xMh bt to take liquor in [1649] / 06/12/201
20:44 /20151206 20:44: : / QLD;
Linked event / QP 3700 ¢5e A m neration (OWer) [21061/ 10/03/2017 13:12 / 20170310
13:12:00:000 / O 15 yas run over and subsequentl
died of injuriegssustdined, B¢ charged with this
offence.
Auruku e same evening, (see'general report for details
Linked@vent / QP160039 ehicles - Stealing from/enter with intent [0836] / 04/03/201«

18448 160304 18:13.4Q;

L @_ - /Qneooa@t
20460304 17:01:0

Linked event / QI1%780 Street check / Street check Activity report; Liquor / 04/03/201€
11 28/20160304 11:28:01:000

.- -~ . . oo e~ . . POA AL T e e ) e I ARNIARIANAS

&

Liquor relate iquor related Liquor 01/
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20:42:00:000
Linked event / QP1501934859 / Offender Management Warrant(s) [1690] / 29/1 8:41
20151229 08:41:00:000 / EXE 31/12/2015 - RIA 05/01/2016

Linked event/ Ql1501823118 Case management / Case management ehaviour,
Offence against the person Event disruption; Threat to the person; Thre &amst Police;

Violent crime / 10/12/2015 10:15 / 20151210 10:15:00:000
Linked event / QP1501899137 / Assault occasioning bodily harm 12/2015 @
20151222 11:40:00:000

Linked event / QP1501810792 / Child Protection - Fail to co reporting b@ns
[0525] / 08/12/2015 09:36 / 20151208 09:36:00:000
Linked event / QP1501944228 / Bail Act (breach)/fav&

1511]/3 17:30/

20151230 17:30:00:000

Linked event / QP1 501944283 / Drug - Possess t

use, or u
con
1998

\ administration,
:m 51230 17:30:00:(

eption: License Che
Vehicle Impoundment Indicator: Not appl

Linked event/ QP1501938185 / Bail & h)/fail to appear {4511) / 29/12/2015 12:50 /

2/2015.17
Rea

20151229 12:50:00:000
Linked event / Q11501938398 St

/ Street ivity report / 29/12/2015 15:30 /

20151229 15:30:00:000

Linked event / QP 1501 9249@5%5 recei se of tainted property (including mon
laundering) [0824] / 27/1 5712015 :57:05:653

Linked event/ QP15@ i possession of liquor [1648] / 27/12/2015 1%
20151227 12:55; :

Linked event LQP 18 I Ith Act 2000 - Request for Police Assistance [15¢
27/12/2015 18: 0151227 13! :000
019254a Resthicted area - possession of liquor [1648] / 27/12/2015 14

vestigative Warrant [1687] / 28/12/2015 12:00 / 20151228

32 / Wilful damage (not elsewhere classified) [1204] / 28/12/201%
0:000 QLD;

Lmked event/ QP1501929694 / Motor vehicle - attempted stea|lunlawfulli use |0812| /

228
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vimner ; Vvenicie nmpounament inaicator, NoL appicanie,

Linked event / Q11501927840 Street check / Street check Activity report / 28/12/2 0:21
20151228 00:21:00:000

Linked event / QP1501923798 / Enter with intent, other premises, with br@kl 1/
27/12/2015 06:35/ 20151227 06:35:34:097

Linked event / QP15
03:53:36:447 / 2005
Other AMP Patrols; Vehicle Impoundment Indicator: Not applica
Linked event / Q11501923214 Street check / Street check Actlv / 27/1 2/2
20151227 03:05:00:000
Linked event / QP1501922784 / Drug - Possess thlngs fol o sed in the istration,
consumption, smoking of a dangerous drug [1017] / § 1 01:59:(
Linked event / QP1501922309 / Wilful damage (not & a¢ 04] /26/12/201'

23:12 /20151226 23:12:41:893 / 2010

/ 27/12/2 3 /20151227
QLD r Inter on

\

***ADDENDUM 10/01/2016 -

Linked event / QP1501920625 / Domestic Violengg
16:42 /1 20151226 16:42:53:270

Linked event / QP1501920543 / Wilf
16:08 / 20151226 16:08:51:830

Linked event / QP1501920502 /
20151226 15:55:36:653

Linked event / QP1 50191 838

classified) [1204] / 26/12/201!

r[1511]/26/12/2015 15:55/

6/12/2015 02:19
QLD; Reasor

2. Lip / Wilful d 2/201¢

038 D151227 08: 000/ 2013/ / QLD;
Linked event / QP15 2793 / Assault, serious (other) [0215] / 26/12/2015 23:50 / 2015122
23:50:00:000

201512 : 05 SChAg4(6) '
Link !/ QP 150191498 ' ion of I
27:28:13:363 Bchapa(e QLD;
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£ 1.99.Vu. VUV

Linked event/ Q11501867412 Street check / Street check Liquor / 16/12/2015 21:32:,20151!
21:32:00:000

Linked event / Q11501867383 Street check / Street check Liquor / 16/12/2915 20151:

19:57:00:000

Linked event / Q11501867347 Street check / Street check Liquor / 16/1 2/&' .52 /20151:
20151216 22:58:00:000

Linked event / Q11501863628 Street check / Street check Acii

18:52:00:000
/12/2015@
20151216 23:14:16:000

Linked event / Q11501864204 Street check / Street check Activity
Linked event / Q11501863561 Street check / Street cifec report /
20151216 22:51:12:000

Linked event / QI1501850060 Street check / Str wty re@ 2/2015 21:45 /
20151213 21:45:00:000
Linked event / Q11501844653 Street check / S /13/12/2015 05:50 /
20151213 05:50:00:000
Linked event / Q11501844622 Street eet check@\ctivityreport / 13/12/2015 05:40 /
20151213 05:40:00:000
Linked event/ Q11501 844541 Str eck / Street ivity report / 10/12/2015 00:50 /
20151210 00:50:00:000
Linked event / Q11501844 e chec k Actlwty report/ 10/12/2015 01:33 /
20151210 01:33:00:000
Linked event/ Ql1 Qeet c% et check Activity report / 10/12/2015 03:30 /
20151210 03:30:
Linked event 844508 St @ eck/ Street check Activity report / 13/12/2015 05:55 /
201512130
Linked %’1 844446&% eck / Street check Activity report / 10/12/2015 00:00 /
20151 :00:00:000

eet check / Street check Activity report / 11/12/2015 23:10/

S QI1501
2 3:10:00:
'2. Sa ent / Ql1501

20151213 05:30:00:
‘2. Linked event/ QP1501813488 / Restricted area - possession of liquor [1648] / 08/12/2015 1€

7 Street check / Street check Activity report / 13/12/2015 05:30 /
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Involved Offences:

Involved persons:

1

In confidence
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: ce N, QLD, Australia 4
N, District: FA

>

area:

ed vehicles: \Q
s atces: xO Q~

licelink operator / 9 / DALRY

: I#403062®S taff member / P

27/02/2016 / 20160227 --.
2. porting station / 8 / FA DISTRIC IAN / QPS / Assignable
151130 —1——— @ S
3. porting officer [&THL 1 #4 3& PS / Police officer / CAIRNS
JLTURAL LIAI / 30/Q 51130 —i=i=-i—
Q2 O
Modus operandi:
Reports:
Supplementary report
Cccurrence: QP 1501740258 Operation (Good Order Offences) [2101]
@26/11/2015 13:40 (SUBURB - AURUKUN, AURUKUN,
QLD Australia 4892 (Patrol group: CAPE, Court Dist./Div.;
COOKTOWN, Region: NORTHERN, District: FAR NORTH,
Division: AURUKUN, Stats area: 350100250)) (Operat
Task: T1600852346 [Init rpt - Closed] Due: 28/02/2016 09:15

#4030626 DALRYMPLE, T. ->#4030626 DALRYMPLE, T.
[Low] QPS Investigative Task Workflow Initial Report Task

In confidence

RTI Page 49

rol groi
Division:

Printed by: 4009119 Date: 14/07/2017 06:01 Computer: PC521703 Page 23 of 29
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Aurukun and in the presence
addmissions to committing this offence. Both offenders stated that they tried
building using a hammer and shifter to damage the lock. Both offenders
see what they could take. Both offenders knew what they did was wro

rdians made

; ‘
into to the rt

they want i
logised f I
Policelink note - Phone contact made with PRIEN and he &Qhat this \ ofito be actioned,

merely related to the current operation. Q

sept of Operations - Aurukun AMP enforcement

scurrence: QP1501740259 O ood Order Qffen [2101]
@26/11/2015 13: B- , AURUKUN,

QLD Australia®4892 ( | group: C
COOKTOWN on: NORTHE

Division: . Stats a
1sk:
ithor: 1 ETT, S.

REE QO

Report submitted on behalf of arresting officer 4034244 K

sport time: A5 @
itered by: LETT, $
itered time: 15 15;
rson:
Idress:
*hicle:
ficer:
ACHMENT A - Aurukun-map
e: (o)

L
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E
S.
) e:
ttered by: #4011351 TILLETT, S.
rtered time: 04/12/2015 07:37
arson: Q
* idress:
+ shicle: ¢
fficer: \
 amarks:
arrative:
ION PLAN PHASE 1 \
scurrence: QP1501740259 Operation (Good chs) [21
@26/11/2015 13:40 (SUBURB N, AURU
QLD Australia 4892 (Patrol Cou
COOKTOWN, Region: NORT Dlstrlct
Division: AURUKUN, St area: 010025
Task

© 1thor: #4016189 SAUN
sport time: 06/12/2015 2
ytered by: #4016189 SA%RS J;
itered time: 06/12/2 0
rson; Q i
idress:
+ shicle: A
ficer: ;

amarks:

arative: E

n P, exure A

Cl 740259 Operation (Good Order Offences) [2101]
1/2015 13:40 (SUBURB - AURUKUN, AURUKUN,
Australia 4892 (Patrol group: CAPE, Court Dist./Div.:

COOKTOWN, Region: NORTHERN, District: FAR NORTH,
area:
Task:
e:
|

In confidence
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cmae.

- fficer: #4016189 SAUNDERS, J.

emarks: Action Plan Annexure B - Aurukun Alcohol Restricted Area.

arrative:

r + O
) W\

on Plan Annexure C - Daily Results Sheet. @

ceurrence: QP1501740259 Operation (Good Order Offe o 1 62

@26/11/2015 13:40 (SUBURB - AURUKU

QLD Australia 4892 (Patrol group: CAPE lDiv
COOKTOWN, Region: NORTHE NORTH
Division: AURUKUN, Stats area: (Opera

ask:

Jthor: #4016189 SAUNDERS, J.

. eport time: 06/12/2015 23:00
atered by: #4016189 SAUNDERS J
Jtered time: 06/12/2015 23: 00

arrative:

arson:

idress:

shicle:

fficer: #4016189 %RS J.

amarks: Acuon% re C - Dall heet

I
m Plan Anne
scurren QP150 259 ration (Good Order Offences) [2101]
@26/11 13:40 (SUBURB - AURUKUN, AURUKUN,
892 (Patrol group: CAPE, Court Dist./Div.:
, Region: NORTHERN, District: FAR NORTH,
URUKUN Stats area: 350100250)) (Operat
Task®
Jthor: 6189 SAUNDERS, J.
sport time: /12/2015 23:03
starad ke HAN1a4100 CAIINNEDS |
b
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B
E
on Plan Annexure F Q
ceurrence: QP 1501740259 Operation (Good Order Offences) [2101] * O
@26/11/2015 13:40 (SUBURB - AURUKUN, AURUKUN.\\
QLD Australia 4892 (Patrol group: CAPE, Court Dist./0j
COOKTOWN, Region: NORTHERN, District: FAR Nn%.
y Division: AURUKUN, Stats area: 350100250)) (O
ask:
uthor: #4016189 SAUNDERS, J.
eport time: 06/12/2015 23:04
tered by: #4016189 SAUNDERS, J.
ttered time: 06/12/2015 23:04 @
arson: \
ddress:
zhicle: @
fficer: #4016189 SAUNDERS, J.
emarks: Action Plan Annexure ursuit Poli
arrative:

an Plan Annexure - Misc Q @0
od Order Offences) [2101]

ak

cecurrence:
- AURUKUN, AURUKUN,
trofgroup: CAPE, Court Dist. IDlv
RTHERN, District: FAR NORTH,
Stats area: 350100250)) (Operat
Task:
Jithor: #40161 UNDERS, J.
zport ti 06/1 :05
1tep€d B UNDERS, J.
1t e, 523:05
idress:
shicle:
Hirar: #4N01A18Q QAIINNFRS |
&
Task:
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@26/11/2015 13:40 (SUBURB - AURUKUN, AURUKUN,

QLD Australia 4892 (Patrol group: CAPE, Court Dist./Div.:
COOKTOWN, Region: NORTHERN, District: FAR NORTH,
Division: AURUKUN, Stats area: 350100250)) (Operat O

ask:

uthor; #4025840 DALLADAY, C.

eport time: 30/12/2015 17:00

ntered by: #4025840 DALLADAY, C.

ntered time: 16/03/2017 16:56 @ @
erson:

ddress: 6
shicle:

fficer: #4025840 DALLADAY, C.

emarks: O

arrative:

%,
e O 6\

Aurukun as at 311215 O
' %
0(S

ccurrence: QP1501740258 O n (Good O nces) [2101]
@26/11/2015 18.4 URB - A URUKUN,
&Patrol grou :Q rt Dist./Div.:
A ion: NORT trict: FAR NORTH,
KUN, Stats 00250)) (Operat
Task: ® 4
Jthor: LLADAYAC.
zport time: : \
tered by: :
tered time: %
arson;
idress:
shicle:
ficg #4 LLADAY, C.
3Mmea
DA
=

-~
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From: Straatemeier.RolfR[NR]

To: Strategy & Performance Office Deputy Commissioner (Regional Operations)

Cc: Schafferius.BrettW[NR]; Marsh.GeoffreyS[NR]; James.PaulK[NR]; Correspondence.FND;
Straatemeier.RolfR[NR]

Subject: Update on Aurukun

Date: Tuesday, 22 December 2015 06:53:11

Attachments: image001.jpg

Deputy

Overnight update on Aurukun last 24 hours

Two groups of persons (one from the residents living in the b@
section” of town and one from the “top section” of town)‘pa ther at
the town shop on Monday 21 December 2015. After ging some
verbal insults they engaged in a number of consens m ghts over a
period of time. %.

e Those involved in the altercation were prim @en. B @s
occasionally rushed each other on mass e were a with
varying weapons. There were no rep ries and plaints made

to police.

e Arrangements have been made&u imis gtact between the two

groups. In conjunction with anager of t hop, one group will be
permitted to shop in the

and thcﬁfrt shop in the afternoon.
e None of the aggr@as direc @ar s police.
3.0f m
eat’'unre

e There were a ino
related t%c&; \\
A sr% er of ch were affected by alcohol.
° Q enforcemevétinues.

riefings ain by exception only.

r service in Aurukun overnight. Nil

Rolf Straatemeier APM
@ A/Chief Superintendent

District Officer

Far North District

Queensland Police Service

Phone +61 7 4040 4980

Mobile Sch494(@ _
Fax + 6174092 1856
Postal PO Box 1126, Mareeba, Queensland 4880, Australia
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OPERATIONS SUPPORT MANAGEMENT GROUP - MINUTES

Operations Support Management

Meeting Type Group Sequence No |OSMG 03/15
Date 22" December, 2015 Time |0900 -0959
Venue AC OSC Office, Floor 7 Police Headquarters

Chair A/C Condon Minute Recorder S/Sgt T Muller
Meeting Outcomes ~

Attendees " (

Name: Position: Name: Xﬁition:

Mike Condon A/C OSC Steve Dabinetty™ 2\ ™| Supt SRG

Paul Baker Supt, FSG Andy Ruston lnspedfég;~;/S+P
Brian Huxley N,

Peter Fleming (phone) Supt, SSG _

Visitors

Name: Position: Position:
Apologies

Name: Position:
Minutes:

Item #
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allocation. Vessel search function added at request of Water Police. Tasking
options and DV options to come. Action: Supt’s to reinforce with Managers the
need to remain operationally aware when utilising devices.

Vic Pol report due out regarding ‘predatory behaviours’. QPS review of findings to
occur. Report to be agenda item for next meeting.

WFQ Survey: free text report to Supt level. Action: Insp S&P to provide copy.

QPS Officer detected using drugs at music festival. Reminder to remain vigilant
with drug usage amongst staff.

DV strategy — Commissioned Officer’s to lead by example. What is OSC internal
response to DV? What proactive role are we taking?

Discussion regarding Disaster Preparedness for Season ion: SUPT SSG to
ensure 5-8 min brief to ELT from BoM. @
Previous Minutes — nil %
Outstanding action items - nil

S

Operational issues — @

Specialist Services Group

Aurukun Funeral: x ed, PSRT on stand by
MRC and QCi i




RRRRRRRRR




